
 

Mr. Wesley Taylor 

Public Service Commission 

Capital Center Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

 

Transmitted Via Electronic Filing Web January 22, 2018 

 

Re: Docket No. 20170215-EU - Review of electric utility hurricane preparedness and 
restoration actions  STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST 
 

Mr. Wesley Taylor, 

 

Please see responses for Utility Board of the City of Key West d/b/a Keys Energy Services below.   

 

1. Please provide the following information for a specific example where storm hardened 

structures incurred damage and required repair or replacement due to Hurricane Irma. 

Keys Energy Services experienced no damage to storm hardened structures that required repair 

or replacement due to Hurricane Irma. 

 

a. A description of the damage incurred (i.e. broken pole, displaced underground vault, 

etc.). 

b. A description of the repair process, including a description of any temporary repairs 

that required a follow-up trip. 

c. A description of the repair process if the facilities had not been hardened.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lynne Tejeda 

General Manager/CEO 

Keys Energy Services 

1001 James Street 

Key West, FL 33040 

305-295-1020 

Lynne.Tejeda@KeysEnergy.com 

 




